Date: August 8, 2008

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref:

FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: JOCUNDP-1D
(Original Grant date: July 20, 2008)
Applicant: Qualcomm Incorporated

Dear Sir/Madam:

Qualcomm, Inc. is submitting an application for Class Il Permissive Change to our Mini-PCle wireless
WAN card, model UNDP-1 (FCC ID: JO9CUNDP-1D). This product was initially certified by the
Commission on January 18, 2008 under the FCC ID: JOCUNDP-1.

There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter itself.

The changes filed under this application are:

Adding Dell mobile (WWAN antenna to user seperation distance greater then 20 cm) host
notebooks Latitude D630 XFR Precision M2400, Latitude D630 Precision M4400, Latitude 430
Precision M6400, Latitude 631 Studio 1435, Latitude 830 Studio 1536, Latitude ATG D630
Studio 1537, Latitude ATG E6400 Studio 1737, Latitude E4300 Studio XPS 1340, Latitude
E5400 Studio XPS 1640, Latitude E6400 XPS M1330, Latitude E6500 XPS M1530, Precision
M2400, Precision M4400, Precision M6400, Studio 1435, Studio 1536, Studio 1537, Studio
1737, Studio XPS 1340, Studio XPS 1640, XPS M1330, and XPS M1530.

Adding collocation to mobile WWAN notebooks for the following WLAN/WPAN FCC IDs:
E2KWM3945ABG, E2K4965AGN, E2K512ANHMW, E2K533ANH, PIWW360BT, PPD-
AR5BH92, PPD-AR5BHB92, QDS-BRCM1019, QDS-BRCM1022, QDS-BRCM1028, QDS-
BRCM1030, QDS-BRCM1031, QDS-BRCM1034, QDS-BRCM1033, and QDS-BRCM1035

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.

Sincerely,

John Forrester
Qualcomm Inc.



